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• Tuesday, Nov 9th – Overview of the DOE 
Phase I SBIR/STTR proposal preparation 
process

• Tuesday, Nov 23 – Do you really 
understand the Topic?

• Tuesday, Nov 30 – The Importance of 
Developing a Proposal Preparation 
Schedule

• Tuesday, Dec 14 – Becoming Familiar 
with the DOE Application Resources

…More in the new year

WEBINAR 
SERIES
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v Locating Needed Resources
vWhat should I do when Topics are      

Released?
v Important Dates
vDo I have to wait until the Funding  

Opportunity Announcement is released 
to start working on my proposal? 

vWhat does it take to be successful with 
DOE?

TODAY’s 
AGENDA
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Locating Needed 
Resources

11/12/21
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Primary 
Resource

Simply type
DOE SBIR FOA
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The TOPICS for 
FY22, Phase I, 
Release 2
was released 
yesterday

Download the topics today!
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• The Department of Energy’s SBIR/STTR process is 
unique in many ways

• Topics are released a month BEFORE the solicitation is released.
• The solicitation is called a Funding Opportunity Announcement 

(FOA)
• The topics are organized by Office
• You must respond to a Topic and a Subtopic
• The topics document states IF, you can submit an SBIR or STTR  

proposal in response to a topic.
• The topics document indicates the  award ceiling on each topic
• A contact’s name is provided for each subtopic
• The topics document may be updated from time to time

Where’s
the 

solicitation?

Download and save the topics document
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Let’s look 
at the 
topics 
document
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• The Office releasing the topic is in the box
• There are hyperlinks in the Office description 

which provides background information

• The topic is always a number – in this case 
1.

• The content in the blue box it indicates that 
they are accepting only SBIR  applications
• DOE refers to proposals as applications, as you 

will be submitting an application package
• The amount of the Phase I award is noted -

$200K
• The topic description specifies what all 

subtopics MUST do
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• Continuation

• There are more guidelines at the top of 
this page that relate to the topics’ 
requirements

• There is one subtopic 
• a letter is used to designate the subtopic. 

In this case – a. 
• There is a contact to whom you can 

direct questions
• Best to ask questions as early as 

possible, because of the holiday season
• The references are there for a purpose

• Be sure to review them
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IMPORTANT DATES
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• Dates topics are released (11/8/21)
• Topic webinar dates (11/16-11/18)
• You need to register in advance

• Funding Opportunity Announcement (FOA) 
release (12/13/21)

• Letter of Intent Due (1/3/22)
• Non-responsive feedback (1/24/22)
• Full Applications due (2/22/22)

Important 
dates
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• A Letter of Intent (LOI) is NOT a letter

• It is a brief description of what you intend to 
propose. Guidelines are provided by DOE
• There is a set format and length

• To prepare this well, you should study the 
topic, listen to the topic webinar, ask the Topic 
author questions and follow the instructions 
that DOE provides

What is a 
Letter of 
Intent 
(LOI)?
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Primary 
Resource

LOI 
instructions 

are under 
Applicant 

Resources



• Congress has asked agencies 
participating in the SBIR/STTR programs 
to announce their awards within 90 days 
of application submission deadlines 

• To do this, DOE wants to select the 
reviewers early. The LOI enables them to 
do this
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Why does 
DOE have a 
letter of intent?



• You can still submit an application if you 
receive a non-responsive letter from DOE
• DOE only sends an email to those whose 

LOIs are non-responsive
• You can only submit an application based 

on the LOIs that you submit.
• You cannot just change topics/subtopics

• This is NOT like the NSF project pitch 
process. The intent is different

What 
happens if I 
get a non-
responsive 
notice from 
DOE?
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• If you have questions, you should ask them as soon as possible
• Send an email in advance and try to schedule a call
• You learn when you listen, not when you talk
• Review all the Topic and subtopic information carefully before you have the 

call
• The purpose of the call is to seek clarification on questions you have 

regarding the information provided – so that YOU, and not the topic author 
can decide if you can submit a responsive application

Should I talk to the Topic Manager
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Dear [Insert Topic Manager Name]

By way of introduction my name is [insert name] and I am 
[describe affiliation]. I have reviewed the current Funding 
Opportunity Announcement [FOA] and am interested in Topic#, 
Subtopic Y. After reviewing the topic and subtopic carefully, as 
well as the links and references, I  have a few lingering questions 
that I would like to discuss with you.  Would you have time in the 
next couple of days for a brief, 10-15 minutes phone call? A brief 
conversation with you will help me determine if I can submit a 
responsive proposal. Please recommend a time when I may call 
you. 

My questions relate to: [insert 1 or 2 of your key questions – the 
following is an example -technology approaches - are there 
certain approaches which are of no interest to DOE? what are the 
performance expectations in Phase I as opposed to Phase II? ]

Thanks for your consideration of my request.

Sample 
email to 
Topic 
Manager



11/12/21

Should I wait until the FOA is released 
on 12/13/21 before I start working on 
my application?
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• The worst thing you can do is to wait for the 
FOA to be released before you do  anything!

• Review the topics document now! 
• As you read the topics/subtopics –LISTEN to what the 

topic manager is saying that they want.
• Is there synergy between your skills and DOE’s needs
• Do you understand the state of the art?

• View working on the LOI as starting to work on your 
proposalSTART 

NOW!
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• The Letter of Intent is: 

• “A Technical Abstract in .PDF format must be 
uploaded to PAMS, must not exceed 500 words and 
two pages, and it must provide sufficient technical 
description of the proposed technology and 
application to allow DOE to assign technical 
reviewers to the full grant proposal. The technical 
abstract may include photos and/or tables, and 
captions are not included in word count. However, 
please note that a technical abstract must not 
contain any proprietary information.”

See DOEs example and more detailed instructions under 
Applicant Resources

SYNERGY!



• The LOI is due right after the new year 
(1/3/22).

• Start your journey now – by studying and 
selecting the best topic for which you can 
submit a responsive application package
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What are the elements 
of a DOE Phase I Application?



• In order to apply for a DOE SBIR/STTR 
award you need to :

• First submit a Letter of Intent (LOI) through the 
system called Portfolio Analysis and 
Management System (PAMS)

• Prepare a research proposal (called a “Project 
Narrative”)

• and a Commercialization Plan
• with an accompanying budget and
• Resumes (biographical sketches) of those 

who will do the work
• A public abstract
• A variety of forms and attachments
• Register with the System for Awards 

Management (SAM)
• Submit the application through a system called 

Grants.gov

What is the 
structure of  
DOE Phase I 
proposal
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Cover Page
Proprietary Data Legend
1.0 Identification and Significance of the Problem or Opportunity, and Technical Approach 
2.0  Anticipated Public Benefits 
3.0  Technical Objectives 
4.0  Work Plan 
5.0  Performance Schedule 
6.0  Facilities/Equipment 
7.0  Research Institution 
8.0  Other Consultants and Subcontractors 
9.0  Bibliography and References Cited 

The Project narrative is the
heart of the proposal

Here’s the outline
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• As you start to review the topics, also 
think about how you would address, the 
first two sections of the project narrative

1.0 Identification and Significance of the 
Problem or Opportunity, and Technical 
Approach 

2.0  Anticipated Public Benefits 
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Recommendation



• Identification and Significance of the Problem or 
Opportunity, and Technical Approach – Define the 
specific technical problem or opportunity addressed by 
your application. Provide enough background information 
so that the importance of the problem/opportunity is 
clear. Indicate the overall technical approach to the 
problem/opportunity and the part that the proposed 
research plays in providing needed results.

• Anticipated Public Benefits – Discuss the technical, 
economic, social, and other benefits to the public as a 
whole anticipated if the project is successful and is 
carried over into Phases II and III. Identify specific groups 
in the commercial sector as well as the Federal 
Government that would benefit from the projected 
results. Describe the resultant product or process, the 
likelihood that it could lead to a marketable product, and 
the significance of the market.

11/12/2
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• A Technical Abstract in .PDF format must 
be uploaded to PAMS, must not exceed 
500 words and two pages, and it must 
provide sufficient technical description of 
the proposed technology and application 
to allow DOE to assign technical 
reviewers to the full grant proposal. The 
technical abstract may include photos 
and/or tables, and captions are not 
included in word count. However, please 
note that a technical abstract must not 
contain any proprietary information.”

From previous FOA Letter of Intent



Item Project 
Narrative

Commercialization 
Plan

Budget 
justification

Biographical 
sketches

Project 
Abstract

Page 
numbers

7,500 words 4 pages Not specified 2 pages 1 page

Other Follow 
guidelines in 
DOE Funding 
Opportunity 
Announcement 
(FOA)

Follow Guidelines 
Under Applicant 
Resources

Stay within 
budget. Use 
Budget 
Justification 
form

Follow guidelines 
in Instructions for 
Completing
a DOE 
SBIR/STTR
Phase I Grant 
Application

PDF format

No proprietary 
info

How big is the proposal / application?
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• Understand what is the most important
• The Project Narrative
• Evaluation criteria: Innovation, Team, Facilities

• Know where and when to get help!
• For those in the Phase 0 program – we will help you
• For others – reach out to your local Small Business Development Center 

and/or Procurement Technical Assistance Center

How do I keep this simple!?
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Keep the 
proposal 
evaluation 
criteria in 
mind

• Think about this , as 
you review the topics.

• Make sure you 
understand
the state of the art

• Ask questions now



• Tuesday, Nov 9th – Overview of the DOE 
Phase I SBIR/STTR proposal preparation 
process

• Tuesday, Nov 23 – Do you really 
understand the Topic?

• Tuesday, Nov 30 – The Importance of 
Developing a Proposal Preparation 
Schedule

• Tuesday, Dec 14 – Becoming Familiar 
with the DOE Application Resources

…More in the new year

WEBINAR 
SERIES
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Thank-you for Joining us today!
Jenny C. Servo, Ph.D.
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Follow @Dawnbreaker on Twitter 
and never miss SBIR/STTR related news

https://twitter.com/Dawnbreaker

https://twitter.com/Dawnbreaker

